
Fw: 13-6031 Patriot Coal Corporation , et al v. Peabody Holding Company , et al 
"BAP Case Docketed" (13-04067, Lead: 12-51502-A659-11)
Shelley Ahlers    to: Marcia Klocke 06/06/2013 03:07 PM
Cc: Steve Cruse, Judy McCoy, Tanya Potter

From: Shelley Ahlers/MOEB/08/USCOURTS

To: Marcia Klocke/MOEB/08/USCOURTS@USCOURTS

Cc: Steve Cruse/MOEB/08/USCOURTS@USCOURTS, Judy 
McCoy/MOEB/08/USCOURTS@USCOURTS, Tanya 
Potter/MOEB/08/USCOURTS@USCOURTS

I have saved these documents in today's Appeals folder as Patriot docketing letter, Patriot addresses of 
participants, and Patriot Case caption.

Shelley Ahlers, Workleader
U.S. Bankruptcy Court
Eastern District of Missouri
314-244-4829
----- Forwarded by Shelley Ahlers/MOEB/08/USCOURTS on 06/06/2013 03:06 PM -----

From: 8cc-cmecf-nda@ck8.uscourts.gov
To: CAMailbox@moeb.uscourts.gov
Date: 06/06/2013 03:01 PM
Subject: 13-6031 Patriot Coal Corporation, et al v. Peabody Holding Company, et al "BAP Case Docketed" 

(13-04067, Lead: 12-51502-A659-11)

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States 
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to 
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required 
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later 
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing.

Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals

Notice of Docket Activity

The following transaction was filed on 06/06/2013 

Case Name:
Patriot Coal Corporation, et al v. Peabody Holding Company, 
et al

Case Number:  
13-6031

Document(s): Document(s)

Docket Text:
Bankruptcy Appellate Panel Case Docketed. [4042970] [13-6031] (CAH)

Notice will be electronically mailed to:
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Mr. Steven N. Cousins, Attorney: scousins@armstrongteasdale.com
Ms. Dana McWay, Clerk of Court: CAMailbox@moeb.uscourts.gov
Mr. John M. Newman, Jr.: jmnewman@jonesday.com
Mr. Paul Randolph: USTPRegion13.SL.ECF@usdoj.gov, Paul.A.Randolph@usdoj.gov

Notice will be mailed to:

Mr. Carl E. Black
JONES & DAY
216-586-3939
901 Lakeside Avenue
Cleveland, OH 44114-0000 

Mr. Brad B. Erens
JONES & DAY
77 W. Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 60601-1692 

Mr. Robert W. Hamilton
JONES & DAY
325 John H. McConnell Boulevard
P.O. Box 165017
Columbus, OH 43216-5017 

Mr. David G. Heiman
JONES & DAY
901 Lakeside Avenue
Cleveland, OH 44114-0000 

Mr. Marshall S. Huebner
DAVIS & POLK
450 Lexington Avenue
New York, NY 10017 

Mr. Benjamin S. Kaminetzky
DAVIS & POLK
450 Lexington Avenue
New York, NY 10017 

Mr. Jonathan D. Martin
DAVIS & POLK
450 Lexington Avenue
New York, NY 10017 
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Mr. Elliot Moskowitz
DAVIS & POLK
450 Lexington Avenue
New York, NY 10017 

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:
Document Description: Docketing Letter
Original Filename: 
/opt/ACECF/live/forms/charrison_136031_4042970_BAP-GeneralDocketingLetters_375.pdf
Electronic Document Stamp:
[STAMP acecfStamp_ID=1105112566 [Date=06/06/2013] [FileNumber=4042970-0] 
[c5546fb4206e26d82bd401fb0690f2562c33093256c86c119baf89e69c4613fa053f6dca43375d54
10d7c62f3acf22339bbd1f85d53da7fe9c72ea0555bfd4f7]]
Recipients: 

Mr. Carl E. Black 

Mr. Steven N. Cousins, Attorney 

Mr. Brad B. Erens 

Mr. Robert W. Hamilton 

Mr. David G. Heiman 

Mr. Marshall S. Huebner 

Mr. Benjamin S. Kaminetzky 

Mr. Jonathan D. Martin 

Ms. Dana McWay, Clerk of Court 

Mr. Elliot Moskowitz 

Mr. John M. Newman, Jr. 

Mr. Paul Randolph 

Document Description: Addresses of Case Participants
Original Filename: 
/opt/ACECF/live/forms/charrison_136031_4042970_PullAddresses_110.pdf
Electronic Document Stamp:
[STAMP acecfStamp_ID=1105112566 [Date=06/06/2013] [FileNumber=4042970-1] 
[88a9e5e2be998e5805faef9be1240e6bf3721922f5097689be1977338fc19afdd93b13647c965960
02c54673bfc8ba8250f4d6f2781c38413d664eeba714528c]]
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

Document Description: Case Caption
Original Filename: 
/opt/ACECF/live/forms/charrison_136031_4042970_BAP-CaseCaption_383.pdf
Electronic Document Stamp:
[STAMP acecfStamp_ID=1105112566 [Date=06/06/2013] [FileNumber=4042970-2] 
[3c118501cdcc7ba009b3663a8addfb9ea37769eaa5bc94ec2bc2ee1efc932746c1495fe93e41cab89
7a2f1765e6385a4a7dfad5a5145610c580f60e6c18eba0e]]
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
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